

Receipt Box

Mobile application User Guide Version 3.5.0

Date: 05/06/2021

Confidentiality

This document is confidential and should not be reproduced, distributed, forwarded to those other than who are intended to receive it without permission from retailGreen, Inc.

This document is presented to assist you in appraising the value of our solutions and is based on information provided by you concerning your needs. retailGreen, Inc. reserves the right to deviate from this document if appropriate.



CONTENTS

Getting Started	4
Registration	5
Login / Logout	6
Normal login	6
Login with Google account	7
Login with Facebook account	8
Login with Apple ID for IOS Devices	9
Resetting your password	10
Navigation	11
Transactions	13
Add new transaction	13
Scan transaction	14
Manual record	16
Sent from ReceiptBox POS component	17
Email my Receipt	19
Filter transaction list	21
Add feedback	22
Reports	24
Income / Expense Report	25
Saving Report	27
Cards Wallet	29
Add new Card	29
Editing existing Card	31
Filter Cards wallet list	33
Feedback Box	34
Add new Retailer	34
View Retailer Details	35
Add Feedback to Retailer	
Filter Retailers List	
Categories	
Support	42
User Manual	42
	Page 2 of 50

RetailGreen, Inc. | Telephone: 209-239-8000 | Fax: 209-825-5414 | 425 1st Street #3605 San Francisco, CA 94105, USA Website: www.retailgreen.CO



	Quick Tour	43
	Full Walkthrough	44
	Feedback and Support	45
	About Us	46
Se	ettings	47
	Account Settings	47
	Change Password	49
	Logout	50



GETTING STARTED

Thank you for choosing **ReceiptBox** and welcome!

ReceiptBox is the next generation of finance expenditures management app it's a comprehensive personal finance expenditures management application with powerful features that are easy to use.

In this user guide, you will learn how to start managing your personal finance expenditures.

The guide is divided into five areas: Registration, Transactions, Reports, Cards Wallet, and More...

Which devices does the mobile app support?

ReceiptBox is compatible with both Android and iOS operating systems, it best fits Mobile devices use.

How to install ReceiptBox

How to install **ReceiptBox** depends on your mobile device, go either to App Store or Google Play, and search for the **ReceiptBox** app.

To find and install **ReceiptBox** app for Android:

- 1. On your Android device, open Google Play Store.
- 2. Tap the Search icon.
- 3. Enter **ReceiptBox** in the search field.
- 4. Select **ReceiptBox** in the search results to go to the app page.
- 5. Follow the standard installation procedure.

The procedure to find and install **ReceiptBox** app for iOS is similar.

100 JO 🖓 🕨	0.01% #410x1+31017344	zain JO♥ ₽	0%4ik@1	10:19 AM	ain JO♥ ₽	0.6.24007031531515W
 receiptbox 	4	~	Q	:	←	Q. 1
Did you mean: receipt box retailGreen, Inc	F AUTALIED	Receip retailGro Pinance	pt Box sen, Inc		UNINSTALL	reipt Box Kireen, Inc Ince
		Your Review	your review	1	What's new Lest updeted Apr 4, - Email My Receipt 3 - Login using social - Registration via ph	,2019 Service. Imedia, Facebook and Google sone numbin READ MORE
		Developer contact S Website Email info@e-receipt Privacy policy	Lus.com	^	Your Review	l Odt your review
					Developer contac	ct ^

Figure 1: Install ReceiptBox App



REGISTRATION

When **ReceiptBox** mobile application is downloaded and opened for the first time.

For registering a new account, please follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on sign up link which appears in the first login screen
- 2- Fill all your mandatory account details
- 3- Read and Accept Terms and Conditions and the Privacy Policy
- 4- Click on Sign up
- 5- You will receive a verification code to your mobile number as a message or an email if you signed up using your personal email
- 6- Enter the received verification code and click on Verify

You are now successfully registered with ReceiptBox mobile application



Figure 2: ReceiptBox SignUp



LOGIN / LOGOUT

You can login to your **ReceiptBox** account using your registered email or mobile number or using your Google or Facebook account for Android and IOS devices, you can also login using you Apple ID on IOS devices.

NORMAL LOGIN

- 1- Enter the registered email or mobile number and password in the fields provided
- 2- Click the Login button
- 3- You will be taken to your account's Dashboard.



Figure 3: Normal Login



LOGIN WITH GOOGLE ACCOUNT

- 1- Click on "Login with Google"
- 2- You will be directed to a list of your google accounts on your device
- 3- Select the Google account you wish to login with
- 4- When logged in, read and accept Terms and Conditions and Privacy Policy if prompted to
- 5- You will then be directed to your account dashboard

Note: In case your google account is registered for the first time, an email will be sent to your Google mail account with you a temporary password and email, you can use this email and password in the normal login.



Figure 4: Login with Google account



LOGIN WITH FACEBOOK ACCOUNT

- 1- Click on "Login with Facebook"
- 2- You will be directed to a confirmation page to link your Facebook account to your Facebook.
- 3- You can choose to edit the info you provide like your email when logging in for the first time
- 4- Click on "Continue"
- 5- You will either be logged in to the system, or be directed to the Sign Up screen in case you didn't provide your email
- 6- When logged in, read and accept Terms and Conditions and Privacy Policy if prompted to
- 7- You will then be directed to your account dashboard

Note: In case you provided your email and Facebook account email is registered for the first time, an email will be sent to your Facebook linked mail account, with an email and Temporary password, you can use this email and password in the normal login.

• • • •	🖻 🐳 😤Il 48% 🖻 11:59 AM	🖬 🖬 👽 ··· 🔹 🗟 📲 🕾	के all 48% 🛿 11:59 AM	🖾 🖬 🤣 ····	
22	Sign up	← Info you provide		Receipt Box	
R.	(52)	() ()		ŀ	Attention!
3	0	Receipt Box is requesting the follo	owing information:	Before you can pro accept Receipt Box Privacy Policy .	ceed, please read and Terms & Conditions and
		Name and profile picture	REQUIRED		Accent
	Nampoor No.	Email address			
	Receipt Box will have access to				
	name, email address and other public info. Edit the info you provide.				
	CONTINUE AS I				
	Receipt Box's Privacy Policy and Terms				
	Login with Facebook				
	Forgot password?	CONTINUE AS			
Use	r Manual Quick Tour Full Walkthrough	Receipt Box's Privacy Policy an	d Terms		

Figure 5: Login with Facebook account



LOGIN WITH APPLE ID FOR IOS DEVICES

- 1- Click on "Login with Apple" from your IOS device
- 2- Your current apple id that's logged in to the device iCloud will be retrieved.
- 3- When logging in for the first time, choose which information you wish to provide, like name and email
- 4- Click continue with the security method on your device
- 5- When logged in, read and accept Terms and Conditions and Privacy Policy if prompted to
- 6- You will then be directed to your account dashboard

Note: In case your apple account is registered for the first time, an email will be sent to your apple id mail account with you a temporary password and email, you can use this email and password in the normal login.

all Zain JO 4G		e a 62% ■) Sign up	∎∎ Zain JO 4G	12:59 PM	@ थ 61% ■⊃ Sign up	Receipt Box	
	(Ω)	16 8			8 C.		Attention!
		B	Apple ID		Cancel	Before you can p accept Receipt Bo Privacy Policy .	roceed, please read and ox <u>Terms & Conditions</u> and
E	mail or mobile number						I Accept
			Do you w Apple	ant to sign in to Receipt D "	Box with your "?		
	LOGIN		NAME	Real Instance	0		
	Login with Google		EMAIL	Share My Email	0		
	ogin with Facebook			Hide My Email Forward To:	0		
•	Sign in with Apple						
	Forgot Password?						
				Continue with Touch II			

Figure 6: Login with Apple ID



RESETTING YOUR PASSWORD

If you have forgotten your password, you can reset it by following the below steps:

- 1- On the sign in page, click Forgot password?
- 2- Enter the email or mobile number you use to sign in with.
- 3- Click "Reset Password", a reset password code will be sent to your email or mobile number
- 4- Enter the code in the app, then click "Verify"
- 5- Once you're redirected to the reset password screen, enter the new password
- 6- Click Save to change your password, then you'll be logged in and redirected to the account dashboard

Note: By default, you need to sign in only when you start the application for the first time and the session does not expire.

20	···· 🖻 💐 😤။ 72% 🖻 1:46 PM	🖾 🖸 🔍 …		🗟 💐 🕾 III	68% 🖹 1:26 PM	🖾 🖬 🤣 \cdots	🖻 💐 🖘il 68% 🖻 1:29 PM
÷		÷				← Si	et Password
	Enter the email or mobile number you used to sign up to reset your password	Ente sent t	r the 6-digits to rand******	verification	i code ail.com	_	New Password 🛛 💿
	Email or mobile number	—					Save
			Ve	rify			
	Reset Password		Didn't receive	e the code yet!			
		R			45		
		1	2	3	\propto		
		4	5	6	Done		
		7	8	9			
			0		к		

Figure 7: Login with Apple ID



NAVIGATION

You can navigate through the app using the side menu by clicking the side menu icon that appears on the top left side of all screens of the app.



Figure 8: Side menu

Page 11 of 50



Refer to the following sections for more information about each area:

- Transactions
- Reports
- Cards Wallet
- Feedback Box
- Categories
- Support
- Settings



TRANSACTIONS

If you need to add new transactions or search for a specific transaction, you have to tap Transactions from the side menu bar.

From this page, you can do the following:

- Add new transaction
- Filter transaction list
- Add Feedback

ADD NEW TRANSACTION

To add new transactions you must first select the transaction type you want to add (Income or Expense) transaction. The app allows you to add transactions in four ways:

- Scan Transaction
- Manual Record
- Sent from ReceiptBox POS Component
- Email My Receipt



Figure 9: Add transaction



SCAN TRANSACTION

If you want to add new transaction by scanning the Receipt you get from any shop, please follow the below steps:

- 1- From adding new transaction page, select transaction type (Income or Expense)
- 2- Click on Scan transaction Button
- 3- Select the scanned transaction source (From mobile storage or Camera)
- 4- If you select storage, select the wanted image from your mobile storage, modify it and click on ok (🗸)



Figure 10: Scan Transaction (from Camera)



- 1- The transaction will be added under transactions list with Misc. Expenses category, and will include the main scanned image details (transaction ID, Total, and Date)
- 2- You can update the transaction by clicking on the edit icon
- 3- You can remove the transaction by clicking on the remove icon



Figure 11: Scanned Transaction



MANUAL RECORD

If you want to add new transaction manually by entering Receipt details you get from any shop, please follow the below steps:

- 1- From adding new transaction page, select transaction type (Income or Expense)
- 2- Click on Manual Record Button
- 3- Select the Category
- 4- Enter all mandatory fields
- 5- Click on save
- 6- The transaction will be added under transactions list with selected category
- 7- You can update the transaction by clicking on the edit icon
- 8- You can remove the transaction by clicking on the remove icon



Figure 12: Add manual Transaction



SENT FROM RECEIPTBOX POS COMPONENT

When you buy any product, the shop should provide you with a receipt, either physical copy or email. As **ReceiptBox** came to collect all your receipts in one repository, it succeeded to collect receipts (physical and email) from any shop that uses ReceiptBox POS component.

Receipt QR Code Send Receipt To	RECEIPT
Receipt Information	
Receipt Total	Receipt not available.
Receipt Box ID	Receipt not available.
Receipt Number	Receipt not available.
	Send Cancel

Figure 13: ReceiptBox POS component

Page 17 of 50



To use this feature, please follow the below steps:

- 1- Ask the shop if they have ReceiptBox POS component
- 2- Give them your ReceiptBox ID which appears in My ID page
- 3- The cashier will get your ReceiptBox ID (by number, barcode, or QR code) and send the receipt to ReceiptBox.
- 4- The new transaction will be added under the transactions list with Misc. Expenses category, and will include the main receipt details (transaction ID, Total, and Date)
- 5- You can update the transaction by clicking on the edit icon
- 6- You can remove the transaction by clicking on the remove icon



Figure 14: MY ID



EMAIL MY RECEIPT

For those shops that don't have ReceiptBox POS component, you can collect all physical receipts using the scan receipt feature in **ReceiptBox** application. Or you can ask the shop to send you the receipt as an email using Email My Receipt (EMR) feature.

To enable this feature please follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on the main side menu
- 2- Scroll down to settings, and choose Account Settings
- 3- Select the enable email my receipt option.



Figure 15: Enable email my receipt option



To get value from this feature, please follow the below steps:

- 1- Ask the shop to send you the receipt by email
- 2- Give him your ReceiptBox email which appears in My ID page
- 3- The cashier will get your ReceiptBox email (by text, barcode, or QR code) and send the receipt by email.
- 4- New transaction will be added under transaction list with misc. expenses category, and will include main receipt details (transaction ID, Total, and Date)
- 5- You can update the transaction by clicking on the edit icon
- 6- You can remove the transaction by clicking on the remove icon



Figure 16: My ReceiptBox email

Note: You are able to forward the receipt to your email that is linked with the **ReceiptBox** account by selecting the "enable forward email" option in your account settings page.



FILTER TRANSACTION LIST

Using filters options you can filter the transaction list according to the following options:

- By date:
 - Custom period (you can select a transaction from and to dates)
 - This month
 - o Last month
 - o This week
 - o Last week
- By category
- By Retailer
- By transaction type (income or expends)

□ □ □ ··· 8 ¥ 3	ଇଥା 23% 🛢 12:22 PM					
	∀ +					
From: 01-05-2021 Y To:	31-05-2021 🛩					
This Last Thie Month Month Wee	s Last k Week					
Category 🗸						
Transaction Type 🗸						
Get Transactio	ns					
Clear Filter	\supset					

Figure 17: filter transaction list options

To filter transactions list, please follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on the filter icon in the top right of the page
- 2- Select the filters options and criteria
- 3- Click on the get transactions button to get the results according to the entered criteria
- 4- To clear the selected filters options and criteria click on the Clear filter button



ADD FEEDBACK

If your transaction had payee/payer and location (Retailer) filled, you can add feedback to that retailer from the transaction details screen, please follow the below steps to add feedback:

- 1- From transactions page, select the transaction with the retailer to want to review.
- 2- Click on share your feedback button
- 3- Fill in the required information, in this case the overall stars rating
- 4- You can fill the categorized ratings, enter free text, or add attachments to the feedback
- 5- Click on send
- 6- A confirmation message will appear to confirm sending your feedback to RB public feedback box, click Approve to send feedback
- 7- You can click Cancel to cancel sending the feedback

🗳 O 🖬 ···· 🚳 ·	🖁 🖘 📶 40% 🛢 2:26 PM	🖬 🖗 🖬 ··· 🔒	¥ 🗟il 40% 🛢 2:26 PM
 Transaction Detail 	s Ū 🖉	← Add Feedback	
Groceries y7y8u Transaction Number :	04-05-2021 14:26 USD 80.00 y7y8u	rg test, How was your experience at Amman?	te with Randa tenant
Show Barcoc	e	Quality of product / service	
Amount (Account Currons)		Customer Service	
Amount (Account Currency).		Prices	
Payee:	Randa tenant	Over all shopping experience	
Share your feedback 🎗			
Payee Location:	Amman		
Customer Number:	-		
Cashier:	-		
Discount:	0.00		
Tax:	0.00	B 💉 🗠	
Tax Registration Number (TRN):	-	Attachments	+
Campaign:			
Notes:		Send	

Figure 18: Add Feedback



8- When your feedback is sent, you can share it to social media by clicking the share icon from feedback details screen

Note: You can edit the feedback by going back to the transaction details screen, and clicking "Share your feedback" button again. Also if the transaction retailer is edited/changed you will be asked if you want to delete the feedback or move it to the new retailer.



Figure 19: Feedback Details



REPORTS

Using ReceiptBox app you can view some useful predefined reports. To reach the reports screen, click on the side menu and choose Reports which will appear as the following:

- Income/Expense Report
- Saving Report



Figure 20: Reports



INCOME / EXPENSE REPORT

- 1. From Income / Expense report you can view a summary of all Income and expense transactions.
- 2. You can group the retrieved results by:
 - Specific report period (using filter option placed in the top of the chart)
 - Retailer or Category
 - Charts view: (list, pie or line chart)



Figure 21: Income / Expense report - chart views



3. By clicking the export icon placed at the top of the report you can either print the report or send it as an email.



Figure 22: Income / Expense report – export the report



SAVING REPORT

- 1. From savings report you can view a summary of your savings, the app will calculate the saving by calculating the difference between income and expense transactions.
- 2. You can group the retrieved results by:
 - Specific report period (using filter option placed in the top of the chart)
 - Charts view: (list or line chart)



Figure 23: Savings report – chart views



3. By clicking the export icon placed in the top of the report you can either print the report or send it as an email.



Figure 24: Savings report – export the report



CARDS WALLET

This screen allows you to store several cards, including loyalty cards, cards from banks, as well as vouchers cards on ReceiptBox and show your digital card for scanning to receive all benefits just like the original plastic card, to reach this screen just tap Cards Wallet menu from the main side menu bar.

From this page, you can do the following:

- Add new Card in your Cards Wallet
- Filter Cards list

ADD NEW CARD

To add a new card to your cards wallet, all you need to do is to follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on the add new card icon at the top right corner of the Cards Wallet screen
- 2- Enter the card number manually or by scanning the card barcode (from the camera, or phone storage)



Figure 25: Scan Card Number (from Camera)



- 1- Fill in other card data
- 2- Click on save
- 3- The card will be added under Cards Wallet list



Figure 26: Add Card



EDITING EXISTING CARD

Once your card is added, you can display and edit the data on your card like (Card Details, Card Number, Card Photos) as shown below:

To edit your card details and Card Number:

- 1- Click on the card from the Cards Wallet list screen
- 2- Click the edit icon on the top right corner of the screen
- 3- Change card details where you can also scan Card Number Barcode
- 4- Click on save
- 5- The card details will be changed
- 6- You can delete your card by clicking on the Delete icon.

🛕 🗃 🖬 📥 🖉 % 🖬 82% 🖹 11:26 PM	🔺 🕮 🖬 🍝 🖉 🐀 🖬 82% 🖹 11:26 PM	🔺 🖾 📾 📥 🛛 🙆 🦡 🎿 82% 🖹 11:26 PM
← Ū /	← Û /	← Edit Card
Card Details Card Number Card Photos	Card Details Card Number Card Photos	6000000005 Guid
Identity Cards		Identity Cards
Cond Numbers		
Card Number :		
Issuer Location :		-
Card Expiry Date : 0		
Notes: test		
	\sim	
		Save
	0120700005	

Figure 27: Edit Card Details or Card Number



To edit your card Photos:

- 1- Click on the card from the Cards Wallet list screen
- 2- Go to Card Photos tab.
- 3- Click on the Upload icon next to each card photo (Card Front Photo, Card Back Photo, Card Logo)
- 4- Card Photos will be updated, and Card logo will appear next to the card in Cards list
- 5- You can expand each card photo by clicking on the Expand icon next to it.
- 6- You can delete each card photo by clicking on the Delete icon next to it.



Figure 28: Edit Card Photos



FILTER CARDS WALLET LIST

Using filters options you can filter the Cards list according to the following options:

- By Category
- By Card title or number

	÷
Clear Filter	
	j)

Figure 29: filter Cards Wallet list options

To filter the Cards Wallet list, please follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on the filter icon in the top right of the cards wallet page
- 2- Select the filters options and criteria
- 3- Click on Get Cards to get the results according to the entered criteria
- 4- To clear the selected filters options and criteria click on the Clear filter button



FEEDBACK BOX

This screen allows you to see all the retailers added to the ReceiptBox application by you or other users of the application, and view their details, feedbacks and other information, to reach this screen just tap Feedback Box menu from the main side menu bar.

From this page, you can do the following:

- Add new retailer
- View Retailer Details
- Add Feedback to Retailer
- Filter Retailers list

ADD NEW RETAILER

To add a new Retailer to the feedback box retailers list, all you need to do is to follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on the add new retailer icon at the top right corner of the Feedback Box screen
- 2- Fill in the mandatory fields consisting of Retailer Name, Location and Category
- 3- You can also add a retailer photo by clicking on the camera icon
- 4- Click Save to add the retailer in the retailers list
- 5- You can update the retailer by clicking on the edit icon

Note: Retailers are also added in transaction when a new Payee/Payer and location is filled in the transaction details.



Figure 30: Add New Retailer



VIEW RETAILER DETAILS

To view an existing Retailer in feedback box retailers list, please to follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on the retailer you wish to view from Feedback Box screen
- 2- Retailer details screen will show the overall rating and reviews by other users
- 3- Click on an existing feedback/review to show its details
- 4- Click Reply to add reply to a feedback
- 5- Click Report to report other people's feedback if necessary

Note: Retailers are also added in transaction when a new Payee/Payer and location is filled in the transaction details.



Figure 31: View Retailer Details



ADD FEEDBACK TO RETAILER

To add a new feedback to a retailer in feedback box retailers list, all you need to do is to follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on the add feedback icon at the top right corner of the Retailer Details screen
- 2- Fill in the required information, in this case the overall stars rating
- 3- You can fill the categorized ratings, enter free text, or add attachments to the feedback
- 4- Click on send
- 5- A confirmation message will appear to confirm sending your feedback to RB public feedback box, click Approve to send feedback
- 6- You can click Cancel to cancel sending the feedback



Figure 32: Add Feedback to Retailer



7- When your feedback is sent, you can share it to social media by clicking the share icon from feedback details screen

Note: You can edit the feedback by going back to the retailer details screen, and clicking the add feedback icon again.



Figure 33: Feedback Details



FILTER RETAILERS LIST

Using filters options you can filter the Cards list according to the following options:

- By Retailer Name or Location
- By Category
- By Overall Rating
- By logged in user retailers

₽ 6 M ···	🖻 ¥ 🗟 .ill 22% 🗎 3:00 PM						
	₽ +						
Search by retailer nar							
Categor							
Overall Ra							
My Retailers							
Get Ret:							
Clear F							
Inbid	By: User 1						
Test Miscellaneous here							
Test Miscellaneous Amdallai							

Figure 34: filter Retailers list options

To filter the Retailers list, please follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on the filter icon in the top right corner of the feedback box page
- 2- Select the filters options and criteria
- 3- Click on Get Retailers to get the results according to the entered criteria
- 4- To clear the selected filters options and criteria click on the Clear filter button



CATEGORIES

The categories screen enables you to add new, update or remove categories used in transactions, to reach this screen just tap Categories menu from the main side menu bar.

	👸 😤 "all 47% 💌 4:24 PM			
	۹ +			
🛱 Gifts				
Salary				
Groceries				

Figure 35: categories list

Page 39 of 50



To add a new category, please follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on add button placed in the top of the page
- 2- Enter the mandatory fields
- 3- Save the category
- 4- The new category will be added to category list per specified type



Figure 36: Add new Category

To merge different categories, please follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on merge button placed in the top of category view page
- 2- Select the category you want to move all the transactions to.
- 3- Click on merge
- 4- The first category will be removed from the list and all its transactions will be moved to the newly selected one.





Figure 37: Merge categories

Note: You can delete categories, but it's not allowed to delete any category that has transactions; you should merge the categories instead



SUPPORT

The support list will show the main screens needed to support the ReceiptBox user, you can access it from the side menu. This list contains the following:

- User Manual
- Quick Tour
- Full Walkthrough
- Feedback and Support
- About Us

USER MANUAL

This is the screen where you can download the user manual from to help you understand the application more.



Figure 38: User Manual



QUICK TOUR

This screen contains a short video to introduce you to the application.



Figure 39: Quick Tour

Page **43** of **50**



FULL WALKTHROUGH

This screen contains a detailed video to walk you through the application.



Figure 40: Full Walkthrough

Page 44 of 50



FEEDBACK AND SUPPORT

Could you please inform us if you faced any problem by sending your feedback, then our support team will resolve the problem as soon as possible.

Type your message here
Send

Figure 41: Send feedback

Page 45 of 50



ABOUT US

You can refer to our About Us page as you will find a lot about the app, and Retail green company. You can find the previously agreed privacy policy and terms and conditions as well.



Figure 42: About Us

Page 46 of 50



SETTINGS

The Settings list will show the main screens needed to support the ReceiptBox user, you can access it from the side menu. This list contains the following:

- Account Settings
- Change Password
- Logout

ACCOUNT SETTINGS

Account setting page includes your **ReceiptBox** account settings

- Verify your personal contacts if not verified with verification code
- Update your personal information
- Update your account information like currency, enable or disable 2 steps of verification on login (that will send vilification code on each login), or enable Email My Receipt feature.

To update your account settings, please follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on the side menu of the application
- 2- Scroll down to the "settings" section
- 3- Click on Account Settings
- 4- Update the settings
- 5- Click on the save button.



Persor	nal Cor	itacts				
🖂 Er	nail					
	-	-	@gma	ail.co	m	
G M	bile Nu	ımber				
		Phone N	Number			
Persor	nal Info	rmation				
ዳ N	ame					
ද් Ge	nder					
≝ B	irthday					
	ountry					
₿ Ad	dress					
		Add	ress			
Svster	n Infor	mation				
:0. c	urrency		_			_
Joi	danian	Dinar	_ (СН	ANG	E)
🗆 Us	e 2-step	verificatio	n on login			
🗹 En	able ema	iil my recei	pt			6
						-
🗹 En	able forv	vard to em	ail			

Figure 43: Account Settings

Page **48** of **50**



CHANGE PASSWORD

To change your password, please follow the below steps:

- 1- Click on the side menu of the application
- 2- Scroll down to the "settings" section
- 3- Click on change password
- 4- Enter the old and new password
- 5- Click on the save button.



Figure 44: Change your password



LOGOUT

If you have to logout from ReceiptBox:

- 1- Click on the side menu of the application
- 2- Scroll down to the "settings" section.
- 3- Click "Logout"
- 4- You will be taken out of your account.



Figure 45: Logout